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DECISION 
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Respondent. 

IT IS HEREBY STINJLATED AND AGREED by and between the parties to the above~ 

entitled proceedings that the following matters are true: 

PARTIES 

1. Kimberly Kirchmeyer (Complainant) is the Executive Director of the Medical Board 

of California (Board), She brought this action solely in her official capadty and is represented in 

this matter by Xavier Becerra, Attorney General of the State of Califot11ia, by Machaela M. 

Mingardi, Deputy Attorney General. 

2. Nenita Ewaya:11 Jusayan, M.D., (Respondent) is representing herself in this 

proceeding and has chosen not to exercise her right to be represented by counsel. 

3, On or about Febmary 19} 1999, the Medical Board issued Phy~ician's and Surgeon's 

Certificate NunibeT A 67 592 to Nenita Ewayan Jusayan, M.D. (Respondent), Said license expires 

on April 30, 2018. 
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JURISDICTION 

2 4. Accusation No. 800-2016-021825 was filed before the (Board),, and is currently 

3 pending against Respondent The Accusation and all other statutorily required documents were 

4 properly served on Respondent on August 2, 2016. Respondent filed her Notice of Defense 

5 contesting the Accusation. A copy of Accusation No. 800-2016-021825 is attached as Exl1jbitA 

6 and incorporated by reference. 

7 ADVISEl'vlENT AND WAIVERS 

8 5. Respondent has careiblly read, and understands the charges and allegati.ons in 

9 Accusation No. 800-2016-021825. Respondent also lias carefully read, and understands the 

10 effects of this Stipulated Sunender of License and Order. 

11 6. Respondent is fully aware of her legal rights in this matter, including the right to a 

12 hearing on the charges and alleg~1tions in tlJe Accusation; the right to be represented by counsel, at 

13 her ow11 expense; the right to confront and cross-examine the witnesses against her; the right to 

14 present evidence and to testify on her own behalf; the right to the issuance of subpoenas to 

15 · compel the attendance of witnesses and the production of documents; the right to reconsideration 

16 and court review of ru1 adverse decision; and all other rights accorded by the Califomia 

t 7 Administrative Procedure Act and other applicabl.e laws. 

18 7, · Respondent voluntarily, knowingly, and intelligently ,vaives and gives up each and 

19 everyright set forth above. 

20 CULP ABILITY 

21 8. Respondent understands that the·charges and allegations in Accu.sation No. 800~2016~ 

22 021825, if proven at a hearing, constitute cause for imposing discipline.upon her Physician1s and 

23 Surgeon's Certificate No. A 67592. 

24 9, For the pmpose of resolving the Accusation without the expense and unce1tainty of 

25 . further proceedings·, Respondent agrees that, at a hearing, Complainant could estab1ish a factual 

26 basis for the charges in the Accusation and that those charges co11Stitute cause for disciplfne_. . 

27 Respondent hereby gives up her right to contest that cause for discipline exists based on those 

28 charges. 
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1 10. Respondent understands that hy signing this Stipulation she enables the Bom·d to 

2 issue an order accepting 1he surTender of her Physician's and Surgeon's Certificate without f'mther 

3 process. 

4 RESERVATION 

5 l l, The admissions made by Respondent herein are only for the purposes of this 

6 proceeding, or any other pr<)ceedings in which the Medical Board of California or other 

7 professional licensing agency is involved, and shall not be admissible in any other criniinal or 

8 clvil proceeding. 

9 

10 

CONTINGENCY 

12. This Stipulation shall be subject to approval by the Board. Reppondent understands 

11 and. agrees that counsel for Complainant and the staff of the Board may communicate directly . 

12 with the Board regarding this stipulation and s1mender, without notice to or participation by 

13 Respondent. By sig11ing the Stipulation, Respondent understands and agrees that she may not 

14 withdraw her agreement or seek to rescind the stipulation prior to the tii11e the Board considers 

] 5 and acts upon it. If the Board fails to adopt this stipulation as its Decision and Orcle~, the 

16 Stipulated Surrender and Disciplinary Order shall be ofno force or effect, except for this 

1 7 paragraph1 it shall be inadmissible in any legal action between the parties, and the Board shall not 

18 be disqualified from fi..Il'ther action by having considenxi this matter, 

19 13. The parties understand and agree that Portable Document Fonnat (}>DF) and facsimile 

20 copies of this Stipulated Surrender of License and Order, including Portable Document Fonnat 

21 (PDF) and facsimile signatures thereto, shall have the same force and effect as the originals. 

22 14. In consideration of the foregoing admissions and stipulations, the parties agree that 

23 . the Board may. without fmther notice or formal proceeding, issue and enter the following Order: 

24 
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1 .0 RDJJa3. 

2 IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that Phys!.cian's and Surge·on1s Certificate No, A 67592, issued 

3 to Respondent Nenita Ewayan Jusayan, M:D., 1s suri·endered and accepted by the Medical Board 

4 of California. 

5 1, Respondent shall lose all tights and pdvileges as a physician and sm·geon in 

6 California as of the effective date of the Boat·d 1s Decision and Order. 

7 2, · R.espoudenl shal1 cause to be delivered to the Board her pocket license and> if one was 

8 issued, her wt11l certificate on or before the effective date of the Decision and Order, 

9 3, · If Respondent evel' files an application to1' licensure. or a petition fo1· l'einstatement.in 

1 o the State of CaHforuia, the Board shall treat it as a petition for reinstatement, Respondent must 

11 comply with rill the 1aws1 regulations and procedures for reinstatement of a revoked license in 

12 effect at the time the petition is filed, and all of the charges and allegations contained in 

13 Accuimtion No. 800~2016~021825 shall be deemed to be. true, correct and admitted by Respondent 

14 whon the Board determi11cs whether to grnnt or deny the petition. 

15 

16 

17 I,haw carefully read the Stipulated Surrende1' of License and Order, I unckwstand the 

18. stipulation and the.effect it will have onmy Physkian.1.s and Surgeon's Cel'tiflcate. I ente1· into this 

19 Stipt1lated Suuender of License and Ordet· voluntarily, knowingiy~ und inte1Hgently1,and agree to 

20 be bouud by the Decision and Order of the Medical Board of Califol'nta. 

21 • 

22 .DATED: . 0{(0)11 'i~ 

23 
Nenltn Ewayan Jusayan, 
Respondent 
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2 ENDORSEivIE.NI 

3 Tiie foregoing Stipulate_d Su1Tender of License and Order is hereby respectfully subrnitted 

4 for consideration by the fyfedical Board of California of the Department of Consumer Affairs. 
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Dated: 

SF2016200900 
14 41710271.doc 
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Respectfully submitted, 

XAVIER BECERRA 
Attorney General of California 
JANE ZACK SIMON 
Supervising Deputy Attorney General 

?d~t:_ I .]u~ 
. Deputy Attorney General a 

Attorneys for Complainmit 
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KAMALA I). HARRIS 
Attorney General of California 
JANE ZACK SIMON 
Supervising Deputy Attorney General 
MACHAELA M. MlNGARDl 
Deputy Attorney General 
State Bar No. 194400 

455 Golden Gate Ave1rnef Suite 11000 
· San Frandsco, CA 94102-7004 

Telephone: (415) 703-5696 
Facsimile: (415) 703-5480 

Aitorneysfor Complainant 

Bli~FORE' THE. 
MEDICAL BOARD OF CALIFORNIA 

DEPARTMENT OF CC)NSUMER AFFAIRS 
ST,t\TE OF CALIFORNIA 

In the Matter of the Accusation Against: 

NENITA EWA YAN JUSAYAN, M.D. 
5127 Drnm Road W., 
University Place, WA 98467 

Physician1s and Surgeon's Certificate 
No. A 67592, 

Case No. 800-2016-021825 

ACCUSATION 

Respondent. 

Complainant alleges: · 

PARTIES 

1. Kimberly Kirchmeyer (Complainant) brings this Accusation solely in her official 

20 capacity as the Executive Director of the Medical Boartl of California, Department of Consumer 

21 Affairs (Board). 

22 2. 011 or about February } 9, 1999, the Medical Board issued Physician's and Surgeon's 

23 Certificate Number A 67592 to Nenita Ewayan Jusayan, M.D. (Respondent). Said license expires 

24 on April 30, 2018. 

25 JURISDICTION 
, . 

26 3. This Accusation is brought before the Board under the authority of the following . 

27 sections of the California Business and Prnfessions Code ("Code") and/or other relevant statutory 

28 enactment: 

1 ----~-----------(NE NJ TA EWA YAN JUSAYAN, M.D.) ACCUSATION NO. 800-2016·021825 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

A Section 2227 of the Code provides in part that the Board may revoke, 

suspend for a period not to exceed one year, or place on probation, the license of any 

licensee who has been found guilty under the Medical Pr~ctice Act, and may recover the 

costs of probation monitoring. 

B. Section 2305 of the Code provides, in part, that the revocation, suspension, 

or other discipline, restriction or limitation imposed by another state upon a license to 

practice medicine issued by that state, or the revocation, suspension, or restriction of the 

authority to practice medicine by any agency of the federal governmer1t, that would have 

bec11 grounds for discipline in Califomia under the Medical Practice Act, constitutes 

grounds for discipline for unprofessional conduct 

C. Section 141 of the Code provides: 

"(a) For any licensee holding a license issued by a board under the jurisdiction 
of a department, a discipHrial'y act,ion taken by another state, by any agency of the 
federal government, or by another country for any act substantially related to the 
practice regulated by the California.license; may be a ground for disciplinary · 
action by the respective state licensing board. A certified copy of the record of the 
disciplinary action taken against the licensee by another state, an agency of the 
federal government, or by another country shall be conclusive evidence of the . 
events related therein. . · 
(b) Nothing in this sectiori shall preclude a board from applying a specific 
r:;tatutory provision in the licensing act administered by the board that provides for 

· discipline based upon a disciplinary action taken against the-licensee by another 
state, an agency of the federal government, or another country." 

,FIRST CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE 

(Discipline, Restriction, or Limitation Imposed by Another State) 

4. · On March 31, 2016, the State of Washington Medical Quality Assurance 

22 Commission (Washington Commis'sion) issued a Stipulation lo hiformal Disposition 

23 (Stipulation); resolving a Statement of Allegations and Summary_of Evidence that was filed 

24 against Respondent on March 8, 2016. The. Statemerit of Allegations sets for~h deficiencies· in 

25 Respondent's care of a patient, who was a resident of an inpatient psychiatric facility who had 

26 fallen on his face during a fire drill, Specifically, the allegations include that Respondent fail~d to 

27 properly review and assess the patienes medical records~ failed to respond to the patient's 

28 abnormal vital signs and to properly diagnose and treat his medical condition; .and failed to 

2 
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1 transfer the patient to a higher level of care for additional work--up. The patient subsequently 

2 died. The Stipulation requires that Respondent write a 1,000 word paper on the proper treatment 

3 of a patient ·with shortness of breath and tachycardia, as well as the proper rcvjew of ECG 

4 findings consistent with pulmonary embolisms. Respondent was also ordered to pay a fine of 

5 $1,000.00. A true and correct copy of the Stipulation to Informal Disposition issued by the 

. 6 Washington Conunission is attached as Exhibit A. 

7 6. Respondent's conduct and the action of the Washington Commission as set forth 

8 in paragraph 4, above, constitutes cause for discipline pur;,iuant to sections 2305 and/or 141 of the 

9 Code. 

10 PRAYER 

l l WHEREFORE, Complainant rcquestsc that a hearh'ig be held on the matters herein alleged, 

12 and that foUowing the hearirrg, t11e Iv1edical Board of California issue a decision: 

13 1. Revoking or suspending Physician's and Surgeon1s Ce1tificate Number A 67592, 

14 issued to Nenita Ewayan Jusayan, MD.; 

15 2. Revoking, suspending or denying approval of Nenita Ewayan Jusayan, M.D.'s 

16 authority to supervise physician assistants, pursuant to section 3527 of the Code; 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

Ordering Nenita Ewayan Jusayan, M.D., if placed on probation, to pay the Board the 

costs of probation monitoring; and 

4. Taking such other and further acti~:;;,,d ne~~·sary and proper. 

DATED: ,!ugust 21 2016 _t,/4(fl1 / d.ki- . 'i~- -----·---l 

~?xec~t~!I Dil~:::HMEYEI 

SF2016200900 

Medical Board of California 
Department of Consumer Affairs 
State of California 
Complainant 

26 41544204.doc 
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28 
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STATE OF WASHiNGTON 
MEDlCAL QUALITY ASSURANCE COMMISSION 

In the Maiterof the Ucense to Practice 
as a Physidan and Surgeon of: 

NENITA E, JUSA YAN 1 MD 
.llcense No. MD00034598 

__________ R_e_·sponden.t. 

No. M2015-1269 

STIPULATION TO INFORMAL 
DISPOSITION 

Pursuant to the Uniform Dlsciplinar; Acti Chapter 18:130 RCW, the Medical 

Quality A$s~ra11ce Commission (Commission) issued a Statement of Allegations and 

Summary of Evidence {Statement of Allegations) alleging the conduct described below. 

· Respondent does not-admit any of the allegatJons. · This Stipulation to lryformal 

Disposition (Stipulation) is not formal d\scipllnary action and shall.not be construed as a 

finding of unprofessional conduct or inability to practice. 

1. ALLEGATIONS 

1.1 On March 25, 1997, the State of Washington issued Respondeni a license 

to practice as a physician and surgeQn. Respondent is board certified in interm-11 
- . 

medicine. Respondent's lice'nse is currently active. 

1.2 On December 'lO, 2014, Patient A, a resident of an Inpatient psychlatrlc 
' . 

facility, fell on his face during a fire drill.· Per ward staff, it appeared that Patlent Ah.ad 

· experienc;;ed a seizure. ~n on~the-scene physician ordered labs for the next morning, 

checked Patient A's vital signs. performed a dental consult and provided a dose of 

antibiotic and some Gatorade. 

1. 3 On December 11, 2015, the same physician examined Patient A and 

noted his pulse to be 90~ 100 after an 1nitlal measurement of 113, and his blood pressum 

stable, Soon after, a second physician perforriled an examination on Pa.tient A and 
/ 

noted that he was "feeling generally unwell, had a low grade temperature and some 
• I , • 

muscle pain.'' It appeared to the physician that Patient A had an upper respirato.ry 

infection. Albuterol and a complete blood count were ordered. 

1.4 On the afternoon of December 11, 2015, a third physician examined . 

Patient A. This physician's records show Patient A pr~sented with a probable upper 
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. respir&1tory vfrus with asthmatic br'oncllitis, Patient A's heart rate was 120. This 

· physician documented that Patient A's tachycardia was probably due to mlld 

· dehydration and medications. Tf1e treatment plan for Patient A included a chest X-ray 

and evaluation of creatlne phosphokinase (CPK} levels. Jt was reported that PaUent A's 

che.st X-ray <tseemed negative." Patient A denied having any chest pain. The physician 

opi_ned that the increased CPK level may have been caused by medications or a 

possible recent seizure. This physician's treatment plan included an electrocardiogram . . . 

(ECG), rechecking Jabs, and _oral hydratjon. 

1.5 On De.ce1r1ber 12, 2014, Respondent entered Patient A's medlcal room. 

She ordered fluld mor:iltoring every shift, continuation with vltal signs every four hours, 

and repeat lab testing In th.e morning. The ECG reported "probably abnormal ECG." 
' . 

Respondent was notified of this reporting and informed an assisting physician. · . 

1.6 Respond en! failed to review Patient A's previous medical records, which 

included chest X~rays, and perpetuated the diagnosis of dehydration d~spite ad§1quate. 

hydration. Respondent failed to respond to abnormal vital signs and property diagnose 

and tre~t Patient A's medf_cal condition. Respondent also fatled to transfer Patient A to a 

h!gher level of care for additional work-up. 

1.7 On Decembm 13, _2014, Pa.tient A's treat[ng psych1~tr1st received a call 

from the nurs_ing staff, informing her Patient A was suffertng from elevated heart rate, 

and had an e1evated, though declining, CPK level. Patient A continued to receive 

treatment from various physicians who noted Patient A's decline which included 

symptoms of tachyoa rd la and wcakries~" 

'l.8 On December i4, 2014, Patient A was transported to a hospltal_by 

ambulance where diagnostic tests revealed "e~tenslve bilateral pulmonary embotl and 

probably thrombus In the right atrium."· Patient A was transported_ to _a second hospital. 

While tn Intervention radiology, Patient A beqarne pulseless and was later pronounced 

dead, . -

2, STIPULATION 

2.1 Tile Commission alleges that the conduct described_ above, If proven, . 

would constitute a· violation of RCW 18.130.180(4). 

2.2 Tile parties wish to resolvr-3 this matter by rneans of a Stiputat!.on to 

. Informal Disposition (Stipulation) pursuant to RCW ·18.130.172(1 }. 



···---------------

2.3 Respondent agrees to be bound by the terms and conditior1s of this 

Stlpulatlon. 

2.4 · This Stipulation is of no force and effect and ls not binding.on t.he parties 

unless ~nd unUI' it Is accepted by the Commission. 

2.5 lf the C_ommission accep'.s the Stipulation, it will be reported to the 

National Practitioner Data Bank (45 CFR Part 60), the Federation of State Mediciil 

Boards' Physician Data Center and elsewhere as required by law. 

2.6 The· Statement of All~gations and this Stipulation are public doc:um.ents. 

They will be.placed on the Department'of Health website, disseminated via the . ' 

.Commission-'s electron le mailing list, and disseminated according to !he Uniform 

Discipl_ina1y Act (Chapter 18.130 RCW). They are subject to disclosure under the Public 

Records Act, Chapter 42.56 RCW; and shali remain part of Respondent1s fHe according 

to the state's ·records retention law and cannot be expunged .. 

2.7 The Comrnission agrees to forego further dlsc!pllnary proceedings 

concerning the allegations. 

2.8 Respondent agrees to successfully complete the terms and conditions of 
. . 

this informal disposition, 

2:9 A violation of the provisions of Section 3 of this Stipulation, if proved, 

would constitute grounds for discipline under RCW 18.130.180 and 'the imposition of 

sanctions uiide-r RCV:J 18,130,160. 

3. INFORMAL DISPOSITION 

The Commis.s!on and Respondent stipulate.to the following terms: 
' . 

3.1 Pape~. With[n slx (6) months of the effective date of lhi~ Stipulation, 

Respondent will write, a:nd submit for.approval a typewritten paper of (10 less than one 

thousand (1',000) words about how to appropriately evaiuatE: pi,:;tients with shortt1ess of 

breath and t~_chycardia. The'papcr sh~uld also discuss the proper review of ECG 

findings consistent with pulmonary embolisms. This term wlll not .be satisfied until the 

independent research paper is appr?ved by the Commisston or its deslgnee. 

3.2 Q_ost'Rec~very:. Respondent will pay $1,00o' to the Commission as 

pai11al·reirrtbursement of some of the costs of investlgati(lg and processing this matter, 

Payment must be by certlfied or cashier's check made payable to the Commission; and 

S'flPULA. TION TO INFORMAL DISPOSITION:,, ~ . . 

NO. M2015-1269 , O~i!Gf f~ttl PAGE30F6 
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must be received by the Department or Health within 90 days of the effective date of this 

Stipulation. Respondent must send payment to: 

Medicat Quality Assurance Commission 
Department of Health 
P.O. Box 1099 . 
Olympia, Washington 98507-1099 

3.3 Obey Laws. Respondent w111 obey all fed~ral, state arid local laws and all 

administrative rules gov~rntng tt1e practice of_t!ie profession in Washlngton. , 

3.4 . Costs. Respondent will assume all costs of complying with tl1is 

Stlpulat!on .. 

3.5 Violations. If Respond en! vlolates any provision of this Stipulation in any 

respect, the Commission may initiate further action against Respondent's licen'se, 

3.6 .Q.hapg~ pf Address. Respondent will inform the Commissio'n and the · 

Adjudicative Clerk Office in writing, of changes in her residential and/or business 

address within lhirty (30) days of such change. 

3.7 Effeq.tive Date. The effective date of this Stipulation is the date the 

Adjudicat.ive Clerk Office places the signed Stipulation into the U.S. rnai!. If required, 

Respondent s~all not submit any fees or compliance documents U(!til after the effective 

date of thfs Stipulation. 

3.8 Termination of Stipulation, The Cornmission will retease Re?pondent 

from this Stipulation when Respondent has successfully completed all of its terms. A 

Compliance Officer will send Respondent a letter stating Resporident ls rele~sed from· 

tl1e Stipulation. 

· 4. COMPLIANCE WITH SANCTION RULES 

4.1 The corrmission.applies WAC 246~16-800, et seq.1 to'determine 

appropriate sanctions. Tier B of the "Practice Below Stand~lrd of Care" schedule, WAC 

246-'\6~81_0, applies to cases where substand.ard practices caused moderate p.atient 

harm or risk of moderate to severe patient harm .. Respondent's delay in patient care, 

and far!ure to transfer Patient A. for further d[agnostic work-up placed Patient A at r(sk of 

moderate to severe harm 

4.2 Tier B requires the lmpos\tion of sanctions_ranging from two years of 

overslght to fivfl years of oversight, unless (evocation. Respondent may complete the 
STIPULATION TO INFORMAL°OlSPOSITlON . PAGE 4 OF 6 
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terms cf this Stipulation in- less than 2 years; therefore the sanctions in this S1ipulation 

are a devlat1on, The Commission belleves this deviation ls -appropriate, as provided by 

WAC 2.-:16-16-800(3)(d)(Hl). because of the following mitigating factors: Respond~nt has 

been in practice for nineteen years with no prior discipline, and Respondent has 
' . 

cooperated with the Commission's lnvestigation. The Commission did not identify any 

aggravatlng factors and believes that additional oversighi beyond the terms in Section 3 

ls unnecessary. The Commission bel!eves the sanct!ons ~ill adequately protect the 

public. The san.ctions include an educational paper and cost recovery, 

5. RESPONDENT'S ACCEPTANCE 

!, NENITA E, JUSAYAN, MD, Respondent, certify that l have read_ this Stipulation 

to Informal Disposition in its entirety; that rny 9mmsel of record, if any, has fully 

explained the legal signlficance and consequence of it; that I fully understand and agree 

to all of it; and that it may be presented tci the Commission without rny appearance. If 

the Commission accepts the Stipulation to lnforn1al Disposition, I understand that 1 wrll 

rec~!ve a signed copy. 

21~-NENITA E, ,JLISAAN{D 
RESPONDENT 

• I WSBA# 
ATTORNEY FOR RESPONDENT 

If I 

If I 

JI I 

I If 

II f 

fl I 

( JI 

II I 

II I 

STIPULATION TO INFORMAi. DISPOSITION 
NO. M2015-1269 

DATE 

DATE 

PAGE 5 OF 6-



8. COMMISSION'S ACCEPTANCE 

. The Commission accepts tl~is Stipulation to Informal Disposition. AH parties shall 

be bound by its terms and conditions. 

DATED: __ f_l_ti_, .:o..c -~ __ '?-"-L.-/ _____ , 2016. 

$TATE OF WASHINGTON 
MEDICAL QUALITY ASSURANCE COMMISSION 

PRESENTED BY: 

~t&diJ{ 
~!CHOLD, WSBA NO. 4916J 
COMMISSION STAFF ATTORNEY 

STIPl.JLATION TO INFORMAL DISPOSITION 
NO. M2015-1269 ·. 
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STATSOFWASHINGTON .,. FILED 

MEDfCAL QUALiTY ASSURANCE COMMISSiON 

In the Matter of the License to Practice 
as_ a Phy~lcian and Surgeon of: N'o. M2015-1269 

APr{ 0 i 20'16 

Adjudicative-Clerk Office 

N~NlTA E. JUSAYANr MD 
License No. MD00034598 

STATEMENT OF ALLEGATIONS 
AND SUMMARY OF EVIDENCE 

Res ondent 

The Executive Director of the Medical-Quality Assuranc-,.e Commission 

{Commission), on designation by tl1e Commission, makes the allegations· below, which are . . 
supported by evidence cor-itained in Commission file number 2015-2007. The patient 

referred to in this Statement of Allegations and Summary of Evidence is identified in the 

attached Confidential Schedule. 

1. ALLEGATIONS 

1.1 On March.25, 1997, the state of Washington issued Respondent a .license 

10 practice as a physician and surgeo_n. Respondentis b«.ard certrfied in Internal medicine. 

Respondent's license is currently active .. 

1,2 On December 10, 2014, Patient A, a resident of an _inpatlen1 psychiatric 

facility, fell on his face during a fire drill. Per ward staff, it appeared that Patient A had . . 
experienced a seizure .. A~ on-the~scene physician ordered labs for t~e next morning, 

checked Patient A's vital signs, pertomied a dental consult, and ·provided a dose of 

antibiotic and some Gatorade. 

1-.3 On December 11, 2014, the same physician examined Patient A and noted 

his purse to be 90-100 after an initial measurement-of 113, and his blood pressure stable. 

Soon after, a second physician perfonned _a,n examination on ~atlent A and noted that he 

was "feeling generally_ un.wel!, had a low grade te11;perature and some muscle pain." It 

appeared to the physician that Patient A had an upper respiratory infection. Albuterol and 

· a complete blood count were ordered. 
I •. • 

1.4 On ~he afternoon of Oeoomber 11; 2014, a third physician examined Patient 

A. This physician's records show Patient A present~d with a probable upper respiratory 

v!rus \,Yith asthmatic bronchitis. Patient A's heart rate was 120~ This physidlan 
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documented that Patient A's tachycardia was probably que to ml!d dehydration and 

medications. The treatment plan for Patient A in!'.;luded.a·chest X-ray and evaluation of 
. ' 

creatlne phosphokrnase (CP K) levels. It was reported that Patient A's chest X-.ray "seemed 

negat'lve.'' Patlent A denied having any chest pain. The physlcian opined that the 

rncreased CPK level may have been caused by medications or a possible recent seizure. 

This physiciatl's treatment plan included an electrocardlogra·rn (ECG), rechecking labs, 
and oral hydration, 

1.5 On December 12, 2014, Respondent entered Patient A's medical room, 

She ordered fluid. monitoring every shift, continuatr0n v;ith vita[ s!gns every four hours, and 

repeat lab testing in the morning. The ECG reported "probably abnormal ECG." · 

Respondent was notlfied of this reporting and informed an assisting physician. . . . . 

'1.6 .· Respondent fa lied- to review PatientJA's prevlo~s medical records, whtc.h 

included chest X•rays, and pe_rpe_tuated the diagnosis of dehydration despite adequate 
. . 
hydration. Respondent failed to respond to abnormal vital signs and properJy·ctiagnose and 

treat Patient A's medical condition. R~spondent ·also failed to transfer Patient A to a higher 

!eve! of care for additional work-up, 

1.7 bn December 13, 2014, Patient A'~ treating psychiatrist recf!iVed a call from 

the nursing staff, lnforming her Patient A was suffering from.elevated heart rate, and had 

an elevated, though _decllning, CPK !eve I. Patient A contfnued to receive treatment from 

various physicians who rioted Patient A's dec[ine whioh included symptoms of tachycardia 

and weakness. 

1.d On December 14, 2014, Patient A was transported to a hospital by 

a~bufance where dlagnosUo tests reveated ''extenstve bilaterat f'ulmona;y emboli and 
prol)ab!y thrombus in the right atrium." Patient A was transported to a seconq hospital. 

v:Jhile in intervention radlo1ogy, Patient A became pulsefess and was later pronounced 

dead. 

2 .. SUMMARY OF EVIDENCE 

2.1 Patient A's medical records. 

2.2 Respondent's statement and typed copy of Respondent's clinic notes dated 

May 26, 2015. 

2.3 Typed copies of Patient A's medical records. 
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3, ALLEGED VIOLATIONS 

3.1 The facts alleged in Section 1., if proven, would constitute unprofessional 

conduct in violation of RCW 18.130.180{4) which provides in part: 

RCW 18.130,180 Unprofessional conduct. The following conduct, acts, 
or conditions constitute unprofessional conduct for any licens·e holder under . · 
the jurisdlctlo17 of th is chapter: · · 

_(4) Incompetence, negligence, or malpractice which results in injury to a 
patient or which creates an unreasonable risk that a patient may be harmed. 
The use of a nontraditlo.nal treatment by itself shall not constitute · · 
unprofes~ional conduct, provided that rt does not result in injury to a patient 
or create an unreasonable risK that a patient may .be harmed; 

4~ NOTICE TO RESPONDENT 

4.1 The Commission has determined thatthis case may be appropriate for 

resolution through a St_1pulatlon to Informal Dispositron pursllant to RCW 18.13~.172(2). A 

proposed Stipulation to Informal Disposition is attached, which contains the disposition the 

Commission believes 1s·necessary to addressihe conduct alleged in this Statement of 

Allegations and Surr1rmuy o·f Evidence. 

4.2 ff Respondent agre.es that the disposition imposed by the Stipulation to 

Informal D!spo~ition is appropriate, Respondent should sign and date the Stipulation to 

Informal Disposition and retu~n it within fourteen (14) days to the Medical Quality · 

Assurance Commission at P.O. Box 47866, Olympia, Washington 98504-7866. 

4.3 lfRespondent.does not agree that the terms and conditions,contained In the 

· Stipulation to Informal Disposition are appropriate, Respondent should contact Seana · 

Reich.old, Staff Attorr,~y for the Medical Quality Assurance Co_mmlsslon, P.O. Box 47866, 

Olympia, Washington 98504~7866~ (360) 23~-279i within fourteen (14) d<1ys:. · 

4.4 If Respondent does not respond within fourteen (14) days, the Commission 

will assume Respondent has declined to resolve the aHegatlons by means of a Stipulatlon 

to Informal Disposition. 

4.5 If Respondent declines\o resolve the allegations by means of a Stipulation 

{o Informal DisposiUon pursuant to RCW i 8.130, 172(2), ·the Commission may prnceed to 
. . 

formal d!scipllna;y action against Respondent.by filing a Statement of Charges, pursua_nt . 

to RCW 18.130.iV.2(3), 

STATEMENT OF ALLEGATIONS AND·SUMMARY OF EVIDENCE PAGE 3 OF 5 
NO, M2015·1269 SOA-REV. M7 

https://Respondent.by


4,6 The cover letter enclosed with thls_ Statemerit of Allegations and Summary of . 

Evidence was mailed to the name and addre'ss currently on file for.Respondent's license. 

Respondent must notify, in writing,. the Commission if Respondent's name and/or address 

changes. 

DATED:--~~--· -~-....... ~ ___ ,2016. 

STATE OF WASHINGTON 
MEDICAL QUALITY ASSURANCE 
COMMISSION 

rwOJUVcld,u/ 
MELANIE DE LEON 
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR 

NAM. RE!CHO , A N0.49163 
COMMISSION STAFF ATTORNEY 
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